



Addendum 8.2.1

Version 2 - 2016-09-13

51st CIML Meeting Additional Meeting Document 51-CIML-AMD-02

CSPG-Doc-22

Updated Working Draft Cross-reference Tables

Working Draft - Cross-reference Tables - 20160803

OIML B 3:2011	Reference in OIML B xx, Operational or Procedural Documents	Comments
4		
4.1	B xx; 5.1.1 PD-03; 4.1 and 4.4.1	
4.2	B xx; 5.2 PD-03; 4.2 and 4.4.1 b) and e)	Scheme A – accreditation or peer assessment Scheme B – “self-declaration”
5		
5.1	PD-05; 4.1	Adapted to suit terminology used in OIML-CS
5.2	PD-05; 4.2	
5.3	PD-05; 4.3	
5.4	PD-05; 4.4	
5.5	PD-05; 4.5	
5.6	PD-05; 4.6	
6		
6.1	PD-05; 6.1	
6.2	PD-05; 6.1	
6.3	PD-05; 6.1	
7		
7.1	PD-06; 4.1	
7.2	PD-06; 4.2	
7.3	PD-06; 4.3	
7.4	PD-06; 4.4	Sentence regarding moral obligation deleted.

OIML B 3:2011	Reference in OIML B xx, Operational or Procedural Documents	Comments
7.5	PD-06; 4.5	
7.6	PD-06; 4.6	Adopted in part.
7.7	<u>PD-06; 4.7</u>	<u>[Is this necessary to include this as this is a core principle of the OIML-CS? Put in OD-01?]</u>
8		
8.1	B xx; 11.5	Responsibility now with MC
8.2	PD-01; 4.5	
8.3	B xx; 5.1.1	CIML member puts forward Issuing Authorities for acceptance
8.4	PD-06; <u>5</u>	
8.5	OD-01; 16.3 <u>PD-05; 7.1</u>	Text amended to suit OIML-CS procedures
9		
9.1	PD-05; <u>8</u> .1	
9.2	PD-05; <u>8</u> .2	
9.3	PD-05; <u>8</u> .3	
10	B xx; 4.2, 4.5, 16.1, 16.4, 16.5	
11		
11.1	<u>N/A</u>	<u>Instrument will be in Scheme A or B, not both.</u>
11.2	B xx; 16.2 <u>PD-07; 4.3</u>	Equivalent to a recommendation moving from Basic to MAA
11.3	<u>PD-07; 4.4</u>	
Annex A	PD-05; Annex B	
Annex B	PD-05; Annex C	
Annex C	PD-05; Annex D	
Annex D	PD-03; Annex B	

Deleted: 6

Deleted: 7

Deleted: 7

Deleted: 7

OIML B 10:2011, plus 2012 Amendment	Reference in OIML B xx, Operational or Procedural Documents	Comments
4		
4.1	B xx; 4.2	DoMC replaced by Declaration – categories where IR specifies relevant requirements automatically included
4.2	<u>N/A</u>	Categories <u>of measuring instruments</u> where IR specifies relevant requirements <u>are</u> automatically included. <u>No minimum number of Issuing Authorities.</u>
4.3	<u>B xx; 4.2, 5.3 – 5.5</u> <u>OD-01; 11.1, 13.4.2</u> <u>PD-03; 6.2</u>	<u>DoMC replaced by Declaration.</u>
4.4	PD-03; 4.1 d) PD-04; 4.1, 4.2.1	
4.5	PD-04; 4.4	
5	B xx; 5.1.1, 5.1.2, 5.1.3 PD-03; 4.1, 4.4.1, 5.1	
5.1	PD-03; 4.1 a) and h) PD-03; 4.4.1 a) and g) PD-03; 5.1 a) and b)	Issuing Authority – Scheme A Issuing Authority – Scheme B Utilizers and Associates
5.2	PD-03; 4.1, 4.4.1	
5.3	<u>N/A</u>	No joining fee
5.4	B xx; 5.3 – 5.5 PD-03; 6 PD-03; 4.1 d)	

OIML B 10:2011, plus 2012 Amendment	Reference in OIML B xx, Operational or Procedural Documents	Comments
6		
6.1	B xx; 11, 12	No CPR in OIML-CS. Duties carried out by a combination of MC and AP.
6.2	OD-01; 12.2 PD-03; 4.3.3, 4.4.2 B xx; 11.4	Voting rules in MC
6.3	OD-01; 12.4 PD-03; 5	
7		
7.1	PD-04; 4.2.2	
7.2	PD-04; 4.2.3	
7.3	OD-01; 10.4 PD-02; 4.6	
7.4	<u>OD-01; 10.1</u>	Experts shall not be members of the MC
7.5	OD-01; 10.2	
8		
8.1	B xx; 5.3-5.5 OD-01; 12.2.3, 13.4.2 PD-03; 4.3.3.4, 4.4.3.4, 5.1, 6.4 PD-08; <u>4.1</u>	Deleted: [PD-08 to be developed]
8.2	PD-08; <u>4.2</u>	Deleted: [PD-08 to be developed]
9		
9.1	<u>PD-08; 5.1, 5.2</u>	Declaration replaces DoMC. <u>Principle adopted in PD-08.</u>
9.2	<u>PD-08; 5.3</u>	
9.3	B xx; 11.5 g) PD-03; 9.1	
9.4	PD-03; 9.2	
9.5	PD-03; 9.3	

OIML B 10:2011, plus 2012 Amendment	Reference in OIML B xx, Operational or Procedural Documents	Comments
9.6	PD-03; 9.7, Annex C	[To be developed]
9.7	PD-03; 9.6	
10		
10.1	B xx; 16 OD-01; 12.2, 12.3, 12.4, 12.6	No DoMC, but equivalent processes
10.2	B xx; 11.5 See <u>also cross-references for sections 6.2 and 6.3 of OIML B 10:2011</u> , above.	
10.3	PD-08; <u>5.4, 5.5</u>	<u>MC is responsible</u>
10.4	OD-01; 12.6.1, <u>12.7</u>	
11		
11.1	CS PD-05; 4.1	
11.2	CS PD-05; 4.2	
11.3	CS PD-05; 4.3	
11.4	CS PD-05; 4.4	
11.5	CS PD-05; 4.5	
11.6	CS PD-05; 4.6	
12	CS PD-05; 6	
13		
13.1	PD-06; <u>4.2</u>	
13.2	PD-06; <u>4.3</u>	
13.3	PD-06; <u>4.8</u>	
13.4	PD-06; <u>4.9</u>	
14		
14.1	OD-01; 16.2	
14.2	OD-01; 16.4	

Deleted: 6.2 and 6.3

Deleted: [To be developed]

Deleted: [Further detail to address 10.4 of B 10 to be added into OD-01/PD-03]

Deleted: 5.1

Deleted: 5.2

Deleted: 5.3

Deleted: 5.4

OIML B 10:2011, plus 2012 Amendment	Reference in OIML B xx, Operational or Procedural Documents	Comments
14.3	OD-01; 16.4	
14.4	OD-01; 16.3	
14.5	OD-01; 16.3, 16.4	BoA instead of CIML Presidium
14.6	OD-01; 12.2.4 PD-03; 7	
15		
15.1	PD-07; 7	
15.2	<u>PD-07; 4.4</u>	
16		
16.1	B xx; 16.6	
16.2	PD-05; 7.3.1	
16.3	<u>PD-07; 4.4</u>	<u>Only revisions to existing MAA can be issued.</u>
17		N/A
Annex A	PD-05; Annex D	
Annex B	PD-08; <u>Annex B</u>	▼
Annex C	PD-08; <u>Annex A</u>	▼
Annex D	<u>PD-03; Annex C</u>	▼
Annex E	PD-03; Annex <u>D</u>	▲

Deleted: [To be developed]

Deleted: [To be developed]

Deleted: [To be developed]

Deleted: C

Formatted: Highlight

MAA 01:2005	Reference in OIML B xx, Operational or Procedural Documents	Comments
1	B xx; 1.2, 3.30, 5.3, 5.4	
2	B xx; 5.3, 5.4 OD-01; 12.2.3, 12.4.1	Declaration instead of DoMC
3		
3.1	N/A	CPR replaced by a combination of the MC and AP
3.2	N/A	
3.3	N/A	
3.4	N/A	
3.5	N/A	
3.6	N/A	
4		
4.1 – 4.14	N/A	CPR replaced by a combination of the MC and AP
5		
5.1 – 5.4	B xx; 11.4	Voting rules for MC
6		
6.1	PD-03; 4.2.2 PD-04; 4.2.2	
6.2	PD-03; 4.2.2 PD-04; 4.2.2	
7		
7.1	PD-03; 4.2.3 PD-04; 4.2.3	
7.2	OD-01; 10.2.1	
7.3	<u>N/A</u>	<u>It is for the Issuing Authority and Assessment Team to agree constitution.</u>
7.4	OD-01; 10.2.2	
7.5	B xx; 5.2 PD-04; 4.2.1	

MAA 01:2005	Reference in OIML B xx, Operational or Procedural Documents	Comments
7.6	PD-03; 4.3.2.4 PD-04; 4.3.2.4	
7.7	PD-03; Annex C PD-04; Annex B	
7.8	PD-03; 4.3.2.3 PD-04; 4.3.2.3	
7.9	PD-03; 4.3.2.2 PD-04; 4.3.2.2	
7.10	PD-02; 4.5.2	
8		
8.1	N/A	No CPR
8.2	PD-03; 4.3 PD-04; 4.3	Executive Secretary
8.3	N/A	To be agreed between Test Lab and Assessment Team Leader
8.4	N/A	
8.5	PD-03, 4.3.3.2 PD-03, 4.4.3.2	
8.6	B xx; 10.2	
8.7	OD-03; 5.1	
9		
9.1	OD-01; 12.3, 12.6 PD-03; 8	
10		
10.1	B xx; 11.5 g) OD-01; 12.5 PD-03; 9	
10.2		
10.3		
10.4		MC renews participation based on advice from AP

Deleted: Format to be developed

MAA 01:2005	Reference in OIML B xx, Operational or Procedural Documents	Comments
11		
11.1	B xx; 11.5 f) PD-03; 4.3.3.3, 4.4.3.3	
11.2	PD-03; 5.1, 6	
12		
12.1	B xx; 5.3-5.5 OD-01; 12.2.3, 13.4.2 PD-03; 4.3.3.4, 4.4.3.4, 5.1, 6.4 PD-08; <u>4.1</u>	▼
12.2	PD-08; <u>4.2</u>	▼
13		
13.1	<u>[PD-07; 6.1.1, 6.2.1]</u>	<u>[Permitted under certain conditions]</u>

Deleted: [PD-08 to be developed]

Deleted: [PD-08 to be developed]

Deleted:

Deleted: